PHILIP TURKIEWICZ

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

{ 416-655-6677 } / { philip.turkiewicz@live.ca / { github.com/Fourbn / { codeturkie.io}

WHAT ABOUT ME?

I am a Front-End Web Developer based in Toronto. I have a keen eye for balancing beautiful design with accessibility and performance. I have used the JAMstack (Gatsby, Netlify, Contentful) to build flexible front-end marketing websites. As a solo developer on a marketing team, I am experienced in managing and executing on large projects. I am a patient communicator, a team player who brings a lot of laughter to a room, and someone who can quickly switch focus when priorities adjust.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- HTML5, CSS3, SCSS
- JAMstack (Gatsby.js, Contentful, Sanity, Netlify)
- Google Tag Manager (cookies, pixels, event tracking)
- JavaScript, React framework, jQuery
- NodeJS, software APIs & SDKs, package management
- Site performance tracking (Lighthouse scores)
- Code that meets AAA accessibility web standards
- Paired programming, code reviews & team-based development
- Project scope management, sprint leader, Github project management

PREVIOUS WORK EXPERIENCE

Marketing Developer

Juno College of Technology | October 2020 to present

- Sole maintainer of the Juno College website codebase & Pardot landing pages
- Lead large scale projects using Agile frameworks & Kanban boards, then work into weekly sprints to execute
- Built fully responsive, accessible web pages & components from designs
- Lead major codebase package update project to update Gatsby from v2 to v4
- Increase Lighthouse performance scores on top 20 pages on desktop and mobile by 20 points
- Audit the data tracking pipeline from first touch to conversion & patch holes to improve lead attribution by 60%
- Optimize codebase at each stage of the lifecycle to improve performance scores and load times
- Update content models in Contentful to ensure efficient & flexible workflow for content editors
- Write data migration scripts to integrate with Contentful's Management API to automate content upload tasks & content migrations
- Create flexible page templates in Gatsby & Pardot to decrease page development times

Event Supervisor & Jr. Coordinator

Union Station Events | December 2017 to March 2020

- Drafted production schedules & event layouts using Excel, Visio, Word
- Supervised day-to-day operations of high-profile city events with attendance between 100 300 people
- During the event build: managed the delivery schedule of materials from suppliers while delegating tasks to our labour teams
- Fostered positive client relationships while working in fast-paced environments and meeting strict time deadlines

EDUCATION

Juno College - March 2020 - September 2020

- Intro to Web Development March 2020
- Accelerated JavaScript June 2020
- Web Development Bootcamp July to September 2020

York University

Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Devised Theatre Creation

- Sept. 2010 to June 2014